ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED DATE 04-02-2014 BY NSICG F54M93K42

MRI/ 00218 0024

RR RUEHFB FBIDE FBILA FBIMM FBIWMFO

DE FBIAT #0009 1530616

ZNR UUUUU

R 020246Z JUN 90

FM FBI ATLANTA (185B-WF-168027) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/

FBI DETROIT/ROUTINE/

FBI LOS ANGELES/ROUTINE/

FB1 MIAMI/ROUTINE/

FBI WMF0/ROUTINE/

HT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3040:SQ 3//

SUBJECT: VISIT OF NELSON MANDELA TO UNITED STATES, JUNE 20-30, 1990; PROTECTION OF FOREIGN OFFICIALS - GUESTS; SPECIAL EVENTS; 00: WMF0.

REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE DATED AND FBIHQ TELETYPE DATED ON MAY 30, 1990, WHO IS NEWLY OPENED, AND WHOSE RELIABILITY IS NOT YET ESTABLISHED, PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING

1080 AZRI SEARCHED INDEXED SERIALIZED JUN 02 1990 - MIAM A-mm. 50955-2

b7D

PAGE TWO DE FRIAT 0009 UNCLAS

INFORMATION:

MANDELA IS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE DURING THE MID MORNING HOURS OF JUNE 27, 1996, POSSIBLY VIA PRIVATE JET ARRIVING AT FULTON COUNTY CHARLIE BROWN AIRFIELD, NOT HARTSFIELD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT.

UPON ARRIVAL, MANDELA WILL PROCEED TO THE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. (MLK), CENTER WHERE HE WILL CONFER WITH SELECT BLACK, CIVIL RIGHTS LEADERS AND WILL PARTICIPATE IN A WREATH LAYING CEREMONY AT MLK'S GRAVE SITE.

MANDELA WILL THEN PROCEED TO THE EBENEZER BAPTIST CHURCH WHERE HE WILL PARTICIPATE IN A SMALL PRESENTATION ATTENDED BY A SMALL NUMBER OF INVITEES, MOSTLY CLERGY, LASTING APPROXIMATELY TWENTY MINUTES.

MANDELA WILL THEN PROCEED TO THE HEADQUARTERS OF THE SCLC FOR A CONFERENCE WITH THE REVEREND JOSEPH LOWERY AND OTHER PROMINENT SCLC LEADERS.

FROM THERE, MANDELA WILL PROCEED TO THE BIG BETHEL AME CHURCH FOR UNDISCLOSED MEETINGS/CEREMONIES, LASTING FROM APPROXIMATELY 11:15 A.M. - 12:15 P.M.

MANDELA WILL THEN ATTEND A \$1,000.00 PER PLATE LUNCHEON IN HIS HONOR TO BE HELD AT THE JIMMY CARTER PRESIDENTIAL CENTER.

185A-mm.50955.2

PAGE THREE DE FBIAT 0009 UNCLAS

ATTENDANCE WILL BE BY INVITATION ONLY. AFTER THE LUNCHEONS MANDELLA WILL HOLE MEETINGS WITH FORMER PRESIDENT CARTER AND OTHER LUNCHEON ATTENDEES.

MANDELA IS THEN SCHEDULED TO PROCEED TO THE MOREHOUSE COLLEGE MLK CHAPEL WHERE HE WILL BE PRESENTED WITH A FREEDOM AWARD AND AN HONORARY DEGREE.

MANDELA WILL THEN PROCEED TO A STILL UNDETERMINED LOCAL HOTEL TO REST FOR THREE TO FOUR HOURS AS TIME ALLOWS.

MANDELA IS SCHEDULED TO ATTEND A MASS RALLY AT GRANT FIELD ON THE CAMPUS OF THE GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY. THE RALLY IS SCHEDULED TO BEGIN AT 7:00 P.M., BUT ORGANIZERS HAVE BUILT IN A DELAY OF UP TO TWO HOURS DEPENDENT UPON MANDELA'S PROGRESS DURING THE DAYTIME ACTIVITIES.

SOURCE ADVISED THAT THE INDIVIDUAL COORDINATING MANDELA'S ACTIVITIES IN ATLANTA IS A MEMBER OF CORETTA SCOTT KING'S STAFF.

b6

1854-10F-1ELG

85A min. 50955 3

h7C

ON MAY 31, 1990, SOURCE FURTHER ADVISED THAT CONTINGENCY PLANS HAVE BEEN FORMULATED SO THAT SHOULD THE ACTIVITIES ON JUNE 27, 1990, PRIMARILY THE MASS RALLY, RUN LATER THAN EXPECTED, MANDELA WILL REMAIN IN ATLANTA THE EVENING OF JUNE 27, 1990; PAGÉ FOUR DE FBIAT 0009 UNCLAS DEPARTING FOR MIAMI ON THE MORNING OF JUNE 28, 1990.

SOURCE FURTHER STATED THAT INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN ATLANTA IS THAT MANDELA WILL ARRIVE IN THE USA JUNE 20, 1990, SPENDING THREE DAYS IN NEW YORK CITY BEFORE VISITING BOSTON, BALTIMORE AND WASHINGTON, D.C. AFTER DEPARTING ATLANTA, MANDELA WILL VISIT MIAMI, DETROIT AND LOS ANGELES. THE SCHEDULE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT ADVANCE WARNING.

SOURCE FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE REVEREND LOUIS FERAHKAN, CHICAGO, ILLINDIS, IS ATTEMPTING TO SCHEDULE A PRIVATE MEETING WITH MANDELA, PREFERRABLY IN LOS ANGELES IF POSSIBLE.

ACCORDING TO SOURCE, THE INDIVIDUAL WHO IS THE ANC CONTACT IN ATLANTA IS TANDI GCUBSHE, WHO RECENTLY RETURNED FROM A TRIP TÇ NAMIBIA AND LOS ANGELES. HER CONTACT NUMBER IS 586-0460, WHICH IS THE MAIN NUMBER AT THE OFFICES OF THE AMERICAN FRIENDS SERVICE COMMITTEE.

THE INDIVIDUAL WHO IS COORDINATING THE \$1,000.00 PER PLATE LUNCHEON IS A MR. COX, EMPLOYED BY THE MLK CENTER AS AN ASSISTANT TO CORETTA SCOTT KING.

12.18.000

BT

#0009

NNNN